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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Richard W. Donner <rdonner@reinhartlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:15 PM
To: Coggs, Milele; Kovac, Nik; Borkowski, Mark; Dodd, Nikiya; Lewis, Chantia
Cc: Kuether-Steele, Molly; ybyrd@milwaukee.gov; Osterman, Jeffrey
Subject: Licenses Committee – 6/2/2020 at 10:50 am (2831 North Oakland Avenue, Little 

Caesars)
Attachments: Photos - 2831 North Oakland Avenue (5-31-2020).pdf; Maintenance Invoices - 2831 N 

Oakland Avenue.pdf; Email from J Kaltenberg to R Berro (5-13-2020).pdf

Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Chair 
City of Milwaukee Licenses Committee 
 
Dear Alderwoman Coggs: 
 
This firm represents Little Caesars Enterprises, Inc. in its Food Dealer License Renewal Application for its restaurant 
located at 2831 North Oakland Avenue, between East Locust Street and East Geneva Place, immediately north of 
Riverside Park.  Little Caesars shares this block on the west side of Oakland Avenue with Shahrazad Restaurant, Thai A 
Kitchen, Gilbert’s Liquor, Axel’s Tavern and Oakland Gyros.  Good Will and Miramar Theatre are located directly across 
the street.  Little Caesars has proudly operated at this location and served this neighborhood for 35 years.  Photos of the 
site and the surrounding area are attached to this email. 
 
In preparation for the June 2nd hearing, following is an update on some of the matters discussed at last year’s Licenses 
Committee hearing for this location held on June 4, 2019: 
 

         Secure the parking lot after hours by chaining off its entrances to prevent cars from sitting in the parking lot and 
playing loud music at night. 
After closing hours, a chain is put up between poles with a lock at each entrance (the poles are visible on the 
attached photos).  Unfortunately, the lock has been broken on several occasions by individuals trying to access 
the lot after hours, which has made this policy difficult to consistently maintain.  After some research, a stronger 
lock for this circumstance has been identified and ordered.  Securing the parking lot after hours is an important 
policy for both Little Caesars and the neighborhood and Little Caesars is committed to finding prompt solutions 
as these issues arise. 
 

         Put locks on the dumpsters to prevent people from going in them and throwing boxes/trash on the ground.  
Locks have been placed on the individual dumpsters and the gates of the dumpster enclosure (as shown in the 
attached photos).   
 

         Confirm the dumpster area is clear of litter 
The dumpster area is checked by the store manager and cleaned daily.  The attached photos show that the 
condition of the dumpster area and parking lot. 

 

         Address loud music being played in Little Caesars’ parking lot. 
“No Loitering” and “Please Respect Our Neighbors” signage has been installed on the fence along the property’s 
western boundary and on the building (as shown in the attached photos).  Due to the environment inside the 
store (oven sounds, customer and staff communication, dough machines) it is difficult for staff to hear when 
there is someone playing loud music outside.  Additionally, it has been observed that people park on East 
Geneva Place along the north side Riverside Park (as shown in the attached photos) and will play loud music 
from their cars while hanging out in the park.  Little Caesars takes this noise/loitering issue seriously.  It is clearly 
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not in Little Caesars’ business interest to have noisy customers loitering in the parking lot, taking up space that 
new customers could utilize. 
 

         Maintain consistent snow/ice removal services for this location. 
A new snow removal company was hired for this location last year, which has worked well.  Little Caesars 
received no complaints regarding this issue over this past winter. 

 
Also, attached to this email are copies of paid invoices for work done between May 2018 and October 2019 to repair 
and maintain this property. 
 
Finally, Little Caesars has reviewed the email from Mr. Kaltenberg to Ald. Kovac dated May 13, 2020 at 9:03 am that is 
attached to the Committee’s file for this matter.  Little Caesars respectfully disagrees with the characterizations made in 
the email and looks forward to discussing them at the hearing on June 2nd.  The photos attached to this email were taken 
by the undersigned this past Sunday, May 31st when I randomly decided to stop at the location without any prior 
warning to staff or management.  I believe the photos are an accurate depiction of the property’s current condition.  In 
the past year (since the June 4, 2019 Licenses Committee hearing), Little Caesars has heard from Mr. Kaltenberg one (1) 
time, when he sent the attached email to Mr. Berro on May 13, 2020 at 9:12 am or 9 minutes after first contacting Ald. 
Kovac.  It is Little Caesars’ hope that the parties can continue to work out any issues as neighbors.  That requires 
communication.  Mr. Kaltenberg has Mr. Berro’s direct number and has previously used it over the past 3 years (just not 
in the last year).  He has the direct numbers for the Ms. Robinson, the Store Supervisor, and for the Store Manager, both 
of whom attended the last June 4, 2019 License Committee hearing, spoke with Mr. Kaltenberg, and gave him their 
contact information.  Mr. Kaltenberg also has my contact information, which I provided to him after the 2018 License 
Committee hearing, asking him to reach out to me if he was having any problems reaching Little Caesars.  Management 
for this location (from the corporate level to supervisor to store manager) has been led by the same people since 2018. 
 
We look forward to speaking with the Committee on June 2, 2020. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Richard W. Donner 
Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.c. 
1000 North Water Street, Suite 1700 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Office: 414-298-8169 | Fax: 414-298-8097 
rdonner@reinhartlaw.com  | vCard | reinhartlaw.com  
Legal Secretary: Carol M. Wirkkula | 414-298-8405 | cwirkkula@reinhartlaw.com 
  

 
 

 

Click here to visit our Coronavirus Resource Center for up-to-date information 
on legal and business implications of COVID-19. 

 

 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, dissemination or action taken in relation to the 
contents of this e-mail and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail and destroy any copies or printouts of this e-mail as well as any attachments. To the extent representations 
are made herein concerning matters of a client of the firm, be advised that such representations are not those of the client and do not purport to bind them.  



  

2831 North Oakland Avenue - Little Caesars #305 
 

Facing West Across Oakland Avenue 

Across Parking Lot Facing East Across Parking Lot Facing South 

Northeast Down Oakland Avenue Across Parking Lot Facing North 

 



2831 North Oakland Avenue - Little Caesars #305 – Page 2 
 

  
Locked Dumpster Enclosure 

  
Dumpster Area Signage on Fence Along Western Boundary 

 
 

Trash Container Southeast Corner Signage on Building 
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South Across East Geneva Place Southwest Down East Geneva Place 

West Side of North Oakland Ave, Adjacent and North of Little Caesars 
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Richard W. Donner

From: Joseph Kaltenberg <josephkaltenberg@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:12 AM
To: Rob Berro
Cc: Kovac, Nik; Roxanne Helmeid
Subject: 2831 N. Oakland Ave. - Little Caesars
Attachments: IMG_20200513_075538.jpg; IMG_20200513_075637.jpg

*** This email originated from an EXTERNAL source ***  
Hello,  
 
The pictures attached were taken this morning. The receptacle pictured has not been emptied in weeks. 
Consequently, a lot of this trash ends up in our yard.   
 
Here are some links to videos we've taken recently. This occurs several times a day.  
 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NdnWUZFP4gfF6VlcixPBLXZuFqNvz8JS/view?usp=sharing 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1n3gGvulSasq6-0QbtKhPJRcJR0J4K6pS/view?usp=sharing 
 
We've called the store several times directly to request they ask people to turn down their music, but have never 
seen them actually respond. We also have been contacting the police to report noise violations and will continue 
to do so.  
 
Thank you, 
 
--  

Joseph Kaltenberg 
 
608.345.3061  
josephkaltenberg@gmail.com 
 
Marquette University Trinity Fellow '15 
US Peace Corps Zambia '13 
University of Wisconsin - La Crosse '07 
 


